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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Page:

Enclosed is our application for a full term renewal ¢ aterial L icense
SNM-33. This application has been prepared to follow the format of the
October 1980 draft regulatory gquide concerning renewal applications for

uranium fuel fabrication plant

renewal application of $71,900 prescribed

iirectly to the License Fee Management Br:

advise if there are any questions regardine
yery ?'UI/ yours,

LOMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.

Eskridge
Supervisor, Nuclear Licensing,

Safety and Accountability
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cc: License Fee Management Branch
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